## **Sabeel Ahmad Naeem**

Research Associate

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: sabeelahmed@cips.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2021 - 2023

## **About**

Dr. Sabeel Ahmad Naeem is working as Research Associate in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Sabeel Ahmad Naeem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Peace & Conflict Studies

Centre for International Peace & Stability

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in International Relations International Islamic University , Pakistan	2016 - 2020
Experience	
Research Associate Centre for International Peace & Stability	2023- Present
Management Trainee Officer	2023 - 2023

MTO 2023 - 2023

CIPS , Centre for International Peace and Stability (CIPS), National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST), H-12, Islamabad, Pakistan.